GDOT Design-Build Project
Utility Analysis

' 7
Project Contact Person-NameCl‘m% }@qf / € Phone F/) A V'DSG E-Mail (”[) ﬁ( gye a 7+ ¢ o
County: M@____Project#: 001354%9 vate_p 3/082//6

Form Purpose

The purpose of this form is to provide proposing Design-Build teams with some additional information regarding possibly affected utilitjes.
This form is in addition to SUE plans and MOUs; and is provided for information only. Days included in this form arc Calendar Days. By
providing as much of the requested information on one form below for each utility owner, it is expected Lo reduce some inquires made by
the proposing Design-Build teams by providing consistent information to all proposed bidders.

Existing Conditions (Please complete additional forms for multiple facilities)

I General locations, to include material sizes, casings and other pertinent information: [FcJ774)6 '/}-EAM(, —7'2)\ FUBER ON
W SWE oF SRZ2|, EXiTING § FIBER AnD 2000 _coppeR BuRIED oal  FAST SIOF 6F IR A,

2. Has the SUE information been verified? [] No @' Yes
3. To the best of your knowledge are there any discrepancies in the SUE information? MNO [ Yes

If so, please list:

4. To the best of your knowledge has anything been changed/added since SUE was completed? ,E[ No [J Yes

If yes please list:

Proposed Resolutions

I, Describe potential conflict points: ARRML  Er5R on Poc BF on 4y s10fE oF SR k/' Rer1BL FrABR
AND ColPBRIN Cond@licT 0al £ _SiF oF S43) ]

2. Is there a potential for facilitics to be retained? [[] No ,@/Yes
3. Utility information was verified by: Utility Plat Maps/Records E/Yes [JNo Field Located and Surveyed: [J Yes [}{No
4, Will test holes be reccommended? [[] No &L/Yes

Resolution Conditions (As Determined by the Utility Owner)

I, Utility Facility is in: JX(GDOT R/W [ Other Public R/W [ Easement (attach) [] Notin R/'W ] TBD

2. Seasonal and/or Contractual Limitations? ,@,/No [7 Yes If yes, Describe:

3. Do you have any material requirements? (K]/No [J Yes, list any utility owncr material special requirements or comments:

Who has material cost responsibility?  Utility Owner E/ DB Contractor []
4. Estimated number of days required to perform relocation activities: Design: __%S Days Construction: ?\0 Days

5. Arc there Construction Details and/or design manuals unique to this location? m\m [ Yes, describe:

6. Utility facility can only be disconnected for: () Days/Hours

7. Lstimated Conceptual Cost: Design$__ A 000 + Construction $ 9‘500 o = § 5-/, Jdoo

(Please refer to the MOU for cost responsibility)

Comments Section/Notes: 8077/‘ FréfR cAlLES Wwite MwWE T QE Sbc.NodN CuT Aoup / //‘b)‘CO?I
fack D CoesBr7 Core s, #8500 pukt (olPER CARLE e 85 SECTD N col
Moond SeolE gF PreIBcT A5 RE QuikED

Disclaimer: This form is provided for information only, All attempts have been made to provide refiable information based on the
Design-Build costing plans or other Design-Build scoping documents. Refer to the contract documents, which include the Utility
MOUs, for the scope of work and for specific contract requirements.




